Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Sundari Nagarajan - Ill <sundari@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Sunday, 23 August, 2020 9:04 PM

To: Vincent Chua

Cc: Masyuha; HLS/Wati; Roel; AccReport

Subject: RE: Accident involving SHD1307T & SKH5417B on 26.04.15
Dear Sir

As on date we have not received any claim for the above accident.

Regards,

Sundari Nagarajan

Motor & Work Injury Claims Department
India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64, Cecil Street, #04/#05 |0B Building
Singapore 049711

DID: 63476071

From: Vincent Chua [mailto:vincent.chua@premierauto.com.sg]

Sent: Saturday, 22 August, 2020 1:19 PM

To: Sundari Nagarajan - lll <sundari@iii.com.sg>; Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Cc: Masyuha <masyuha@hlsuntek.com.sg>; HLS/Wati <wati@hlsuntek.com.sg>; Roel <roel@hlsuntek.com.sg>;
AccReport <AccReport@premierauto.com.sg>

Subject: Accident involving SHD1307T & SKH5417B on 26.04.15

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the abovementioned vehicles.

Please advise is there any TP claim settled for this case.
Attached GIA Report for your perusal.

Appreciate your reply soonest.

Thank you

Regards

Vincent Chua
Operations Officer & Claims Settlement Assistant
Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd

Address: 23 Changi South Ave 2, #01-02 Singapore 486443
Tel: 6214 8880 Ext 075 | DID: 6544 6689 | Fax: 6214 1511
Visit us at: www.premiertaxi.com.sg

NOTE: Please be informed that we have changed our email from Vincent.chua@premiertaxi.com to Vincent.chua@premierauto.com.sg
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